Foresight's

Children's Half-Term Scheme



Monday 23rd - Friday 27th

OCTOBER

Activities Include:



FORESIGHT OCTOBER HOLIDAY SCHEME 2023

Only children enrolled will be allowed to participate!

PLEASE BE AT FORESIGHT AT LEAST 20 MINUTES BEFORE TRANSPORT IS DUE TO I FAVE.

YOU WILL ONLY BE INFORMED IF YOUR CHILD HAS <u>NOT</u> MADE IT ONTO AN ACTIVITY.

Please ensure you send in the middle part of this completed booklet by October 15th 2023.

PLEASE NOTE:

Children need to be **booked onto events** to attend and must be signed in and out at each venue by a parent or guardian otherwise they will be unable to attend. No child will be able to leave activities without a parent, guardian or responsible adult to take them home. You will also need to provide a lunch and drinks for your child unless stated otherwise. Volunteers will be available to support the children on the activities, however, there will be no provision for personal care or one to one support but parents/direct payment worker/guardians are welcome to access the activities to provide this support. However we will need to be made aware of this. The activities programme may be subject to change due to circumstances beyond our control. Should this happen a suitable alternative will be provided and we apologise for any inconvenience this may cause.

PLEASE BE AWARE:

BEHAVIOUR

All our staff and volunteers are highly trained in dealing with challenging behaviours. However, we do reserve the right to remove any child from an activity if their behaviour is considered unacceptable. If this does occur, we would expect you to pick your child up straight away.

ATTENDANCE

Failure to notify us of any absences may result in your child being removed from any future trips and activities.

Pull out and return to Foresight

60 Newmarket Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire,

DN32 7SF



Please complete and return the middle part of this booklet to Foresight.

Activity Information - Please provide a packed lunch for your child as food will not be available.

There is a £5 spend limit on spending money. Please provide weather appropriate clothing.

Availability - There are limited spaces on trips, to avoid disappointment, please book in advance.

Due to activities being high in demand, 24 hour cancellation time needs to be given should your child be unable to attend any of the events (regardless of the reason)

ATTENDANCE

Failure to notify us of any absences **WILL** result in your child being removed from any future trips and activities

Holiday Scheme Assessment

PERSONAL DETAILS

Full Name:		Gender : Male	Female	e 🗌
Home Address:				
		Post Code:		
Tel No (Inc. Code): Day:		Mobile:		
E-mail	Age:	Date of Birth:	/	/
School or College:		School Year		
DISABILITY Please state the type of disabi	lity			
EMERGENCY INFORMATION Emergency Contact Details		an/Carer:		
Name:	Tel:	Mobile:		
☐ The information given ab ☐ I agree to let my child take under no liability in respect to death or personal injury result authorise emergency treatmappropriate person/people. ☐ I acknowledge the informatime of completion. I undertachanges. ☐ If on the day of the event recent illness, we recomment to Please note: No personal or contact yourself or your child I consent to photographs publicity/promotional mater	oove is correct and the Force of any loss or injulting from negligment to be admination provided is the young persond you do not take contact and rece contact informatid.	nd as accurate as possible esight Activity. I understury which the applicant gent acts of its employed istered if necessary dur correct to the best of maximmediately if any of the part. In feels unwell or has be a part. It in formation from other in will be shared and maximum the activities which its possible activities which its po	tand that F may susta es or agenting the act by knowled ne above in en suffering ner relevantion	in, other thats. livity by the lige at the information in agencies. ation will
Does your child require supp	port to attend? \	res No		
Signature of parent guardiar	1	Date		

Pull Centre out and Return to Foresight

Please note: This section MUST be completed in case of an emergency:-				
What is your child's preferred method of communication?				
Please give full details of any medical conditions or allergies.				
Please list any and all medications taken by your child including dosage:-				
Please give details of any help or support your child needs with mobility:-				
Please give details of any help or support needed that is specific to your child's needs or disability:-				
Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to us				
regarding the health and safety, and emotional wellbeing of your child: (please use a separate page if necessary)				

BOOKING FORM—THIS IS GIVEN TO FORESIGHT RECEPTION

Alternative Activity - Depending on weather conditions, we will put in place an Alternative Activity.

Date	Activity	Time	Cost	Tick to Attend
Monday 23rd October	AM: Science with Amy PM: Christmas Extravaganza Rehearsals OR Games & Tablets Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street) Join Amy for a journey of discovery as we explore the fascinating world of science! This interactive class will allow children to participate in fun and engaging experiments that will stimulate their curiosity and imagination. Take part in some Christmas Singing for the Christmas Show or an afternoon of games in the Hub where you can have fun with your friends and make use of Foresight's Tablet Library where you can play games and much more.	10.15am- 3:15pm	£4	
Tuesday 24th October	AM: Trampoline Park PM: Movie Afternoon Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street) Get ready for an action-packed morning at the trampoline park! Our kids will have a blast bouncing and flipping, with plenty of opportunities for supervised fun. Kick back as its time for a film. Get lost in a movie and its characters as you unwind and spend time with your friends.	10.15am- 3:15pm	£10	
Wednesday 25th October	AM: Halloween Crafts PM: Halloween Baking Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street) Let your creativity shine whilst making spooktacular crafts and Halloween artwork. This is a chance to have fun, explore your imagination and get into the Halloween spirit. Have fun and Learn to make Halloween-themed treats! This is a great opportunity to develop your baking skills whilst having a blast with your peers.	10.15am- 3:15pm	£5	
Thursday 26th October	AM: Wii Games Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street) Wii Games with your friends are an excellent way to boost your morning. In the Hub, we will play games, dance and much more Allowing you to learn the basics whilst having fun, Mini Sports is a great way to help develop your skills and have the best time doing it. Get ready for some excitement!	10:15am- 3:15pm	£5	
Friday 27th October	AM: Nerf Wars PM: Pumpkin Carving Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street) Nerf wars are an absolute blast! Gear up with nerf blasters, set up obstacles and engage in epic nerf battles. The safe and exciting way to unleash your energy, think and have a ton of fun. Get ready for a nerf adventure. Pumpkin Carving is the best Halloween activity. Scoop them out and make your own pumpkin faces! The perfect way to get creative & embrace Halloween spirit. Plus you will have the coolest pumpkin to take home after!	10.15am- 3:15pm	£10	

YOU CAN KEEP THIS SIDE TO SEE WHAT HAVE CHOSEN.

Alternative Activity - Depending on weather conditions, we will put in place an Alternative Activity.

Date	Activity	Time	Cost	Tick to Attend
Monday 23rd October	AM: Science with Amy PM: Christmas Extravaganza Rehearsals OR Games & Tablets Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street)	10.15am- 3:15pm	£4	
	Join Amy for a journey of discovery as we explore the fascinating world of science! This interactive class will allow children to participate in fun and engaging experiments that will stimulate their curiosity and imagination.			
	Take part in some Christmas Singing for the Christmas Show or an afternoon of games in the Hub where you can have fun with your friends and make use of Foresight's Tablet Library where you can play games and much more.			
Tuesday 24th October	AM: Trampoline Park PM: Movie Afternoon Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street)	10.15am- 3:15pm	£10	
	Get ready for an action-packed morning at the trampoline park! Our kids will have a blast bouncing and flipping, with plenty of opportunities for supervised fun.			
	Kick back as its time for a film. Get lost in a movie and its characters as you unwind and spend time with your friends.			
Wednesday 25th October	AM: Halloween Crafts PM: Halloween Baking Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street)	10.15am- 3:15pm	£5	
	Let your creativity shine whilst making spooktacular crafts and Halloween artwork. This is a chance to have fun, explore your imagination and get into the Halloween spirit.			
	Have fun and Learn to make Halloween-themed treats! This is a great opportunity to develop your baking skills whilst having a blast with your peers.			
Thursday 26th October	AM: Wii Games PM: Mini Sports Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street) Wii Games with your friends are an excellent way to boost your morning. In the Hub, we will play games, dance and much more	10:15am- 3:15pm	£5	
	Allowing you to learn the basics whilst having fun, Mini Sports is a great way to help develop your skills and have the best time doing it. Get ready for some excitement!			Ш
Friday 27th October	AM: Nerf Wars PM: Pumpkin Carving Meet & pick up at: Foresight Centre (Newmarket Street) Nerf wars are an absolute blast! Gear up with nerf blasters, set up obstacles and engage in epic nerf battles. The safe and exciting way to unleash your energy, think and have a ton of fun. Get ready for a nerf adventure.	10.15am- 3:15pm	£10	
	Pumpkin Carving is the best Halloween activity. Scoop them out and make your own pumpkin faces! The perfect way to get creative & embrace Halloween spirit. Plus you will have the coolest pumpkin to take home after!			

Monday 23rd - Friday 27th







